Noel, Dunia

From: Palacherla, Neelima

Sent: Monday, September 09, 2013 3:34 PM

To: Noel, Dunia

Subject: FW: LAFCO service review recommendations

Neelima Palacheria

Executive Officer

LAFCO of Santa Clara County

70 West Hedding Street  San Jose CA 95110
Ph: (408) 299-5127 Fax: (408) 2951613
www.santaclara.lafco.ca.gov

NOTIGE: This email message and/or ifs aftachments may contain Information that is confidential or restricted. 11 is intended onty for the individuals named as
recipients in the message. If you are NOT an authorized recipient, you are prehibited from using, delivaring, distributing, printing, copying, or disclosing the
message or its content fo others and must delefe the message from your computer. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender by return
email.

From: Saratoga Cemetery District [malto:saratogacemetery@sbeglobal.net]
Sent: Monday, September 09, 2013 2:02 PM

To: Palacherla, Neelima

Subject: LAFCO service review recommendations

Hi Neelima

1. Website - The District will not be posting its Board Policies and Administrative Regulations on the
website, they are too voluminous (even the company doing the review commented that they were too
voluminous) and it would be too expensive. If the public needs to see the policies concerning the
minutia of our operations they can do so with a records request.

2. Stilt waiting clarification on what reserve fund this item refers to.

3. @) The District periodically reviews rates and will continue to do so. Our rates are lower than
other area cemeteries because we are partially tax supported and our mandate in the Health and
Safety Code it to "provide for respectful and cost-effective interments". The land acquisition and
capital improvements fund receives the largest
portion of revenue collected from our clients. Unspent general fund revenue is also transferred to this
fund.

b) We have reviewed the endowment fund and determined that our fees are
adequate. Endowment fees are the one fee where our rates are higher than other Public Cemetery
Districts and non-district cemeteries.

Cordially,
Gary T.S. Reed
General Manager

Saratoga Cemetery District
Madronia Cemetery
14766 Oak Street
Saratoga CA 95070


Emmanuel.Abello
Typewritten Text


408-867-3717
408-867-3818 Fax

www.madroniacemetery.com






